Memo No:G02324016253IW

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

File No:IW-14011(19)/21/2023-Part (7) [E-864628]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Executive Engineer, Durgapur Mechanical & Electrical Division ,
Irrigation & Waterways Directorate
Chief Engineer (Mechanical & Electrical) , Irrigation & Waterways

Directorate

Date: 28/02/2024

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential annual maintenance of Electrical and Mechanical
works under Durgapur Mechanical and Electrical Division during the 2023-24 (Phase-4) (No. of Sub-
scheme-05 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-815-2324)+Project ID:- IW232415219S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential annual maintenance of Electrical and Mechanical works under Durgapur Mechanical and
Electrical Division during the 2023-24 (Phase-4) (No. of Sub-scheme-05 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-815-2324) the details

of which has been given below

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Essential annual maintenance of Electrical and Mechanical works under Durgapur
Mechanical:and Electrical Division during the 2023-24 (Phase-4) (No. of Sub-scheme-05

no.) (SCHEME ID--
IW232415219S000

IW/MR/T-815-2324)

Jurisdiction of Durgapur Mechanical and Electrical Division.

Administrative Approval: Rs 1285000 (Twelve Lakh Eighty Five Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. ) Scheme Scheme W
S| No. |Financial Year Head Type Nitie Amount
| Maintenance
1 2023-24  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V/ S‘a‘es?;:;fr']zzme”‘ Expenditure in 1000
Irrigation Sector
Maintenance
2 2024-25  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V Stateslg:(‘;ﬁ:‘;zme”t Expenditure in 1284000
Irrigation Sector i
Total 1285000
| |
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324040980FA00 Dated 27/02/2024.

JOINT SE ARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2324016253IW Date: 28/02/2024
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group F)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Page 2 of2



SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-815-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential annual maintenance of Electrical & Mechanical works under
Durgapur Mechanical & Electrical Division during the 2023-24 (Phase-4)

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

.

'Annual maintenace & repair of electrical system of

‘Durgapur Barrage, Ch. 0.00LBHR, Ch.5.00LBMC
‘& Ch 0.00RBHR gates & illumination of street
light of Barrage & Trestle Bridge, embankment at
‘Durgapur Barrage along withs upply (Hire basis) |
i& operation of 62.5 K.V.A. ( 3 ph ) good
‘conditioned Diesel Generator set at Block & P.S.-
}Barjora, District Bankura to be executed through
Durgapur Mechanical and Electrical Division
during the year 2023-24.

\Procurement of LED lighf ééiling fan, wall fan etc.

\and Electrical goods for Durgapur Barrage, LBMC'
i0.00 ch, 5.00 ch, RBMC 0.00 ch and section office
‘at Durgapur barrage under Durgapur Mechanical

&Electrical Division

Procurement of Electrical materials for annual
maintenance of Durgapur DVC New Colony and
different offices under Damodar Head Works
‘Division during the year 2023-24. to be executed
by EE/DM&ED

Dismamtling replacing &Vpaintinrgﬂthe spillway
\gates at Nachan Dam Dist Paschim Bardhaman to |
be executed by EE/DM&ED.

L Tptal:

Supply & fixing of electrical ﬁttingé‘ for
'upgradation at Chief Engineer , SE and EE
chambers , attached to the office of the Chief

__—}__Eggine_er West ,Kanainatsh_al? Purba Bardhaman.

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

| Tendered amount |
(Rs.)

687287.00

236328.00

99718.00

96710.00

121337.00
1241380.00

1284213.00

Contingency 3%

. of amount put to

tender (Rs.)

24019.00

8910.00

2964.00

2874.00

4066.00

42833.00

Joint Sgge\tainmks

Irrigation & Waterways Department



